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Added from 09 January 2013 13:16 

From: Lorraine Cordell 

Mail To:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk 

Sent: 21 December 2012 16:47 

To: 'glthames.mclist@hmcts.gsl.gov.uk' 

Subject: RE: Simon Cordell Court case 

To Whom It May Concern: 

I am writing this email after a call I made to the court about a case that was heard 

about no insurance which the outcome was 6 points on my driving licence and a 

£700 fine. 

My Name and address are below 

Mr Simon Cordell 

23 Byron terraces 

Edmonton 

London 

N9 7DG 

The problem I have with this is yes I was pulled up by the police and was asked to 

bring my insurance to a police station which I did do, but it seem the police had 

given me the wrong form so the police station would not accept me to give them 

my insurance documents and said it would need to go to court, I have never heard 

anything about this until I got a letter from DVLA saying I had to send my driving 

licence back to them, I called DVLA to be told that there was a court case which 

was heard and that I been given 6 points so needed to send my driving licence to 

them to get these points added, I explained to them that I did not know about any 

court date and that I did in fact have insurance to drive on the day the police pulled 

me over. DVLA give me the court information to contract the court which I did 

and was told I need to put in that I did not know about the court date. I called 

Enfield court and was told that I need to write a letter to them which I have done 

but as of today’s date 

21/12/2012 

I have not heard anything back from them. Today 

21/12/2012 

I got a next letter from DVLA saying that my driving licence was going to be 

revoked on the 

22/12/2012 

again I made a call to them which they have put a next 28 days onto the date that 

they will revoke my driving licence, I have also made a next call to the court and it 

seems I was given the wrong information and it should have asked for the case to 

be reopened which I am doing now by send you this email. Please could you 

reopen the case so that I can indeed show the court I do in fact have insurance to 

have been driving on the date I was pulled by the police, and as I said on the 

phone to the court person I speak to today I did not know about any dates for court 

before I got the letter from DVLA. I will enclose in this email my insurance 

documents so you can see in fact I was insurance, and could you please send me a 

new date to go to court to prove this. 

Many Thanks 
 

 

http://lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
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I grow up a bit more – 

The start with the police for me! 

Month Summary! 

The month the start of more Evidence of a continuation off assault against my 

person that still to date, continues to persist: - In 

2013 

at the start, be that as it may, I am still fighting strong for my share of a fair 

reality, that to me would make me my perfect life, but this has taken a drastic turn, 

for the worst. My Life has definitely changed for me by now and in being granted 

the quoted and as a further continuation of events, I have noticed that no matter 

how much I induce myself into good things that I commit my time to, that I 

always seem to get into some form of speculated: -- “accused trouble.” I and some 

other people believe that these happenings occur until now, with the police for my, 

jubilant, denial of not having a deprived lifestyle and also for getting to this age in 

my life I partly believe that the police just simply will not leave me alone as they 

want me in prison or dead full stop and this is, because of their running 

companies'' running objectives: -- to me this means that this is because of how 

misplaced the police force get portrayed by some officers, at different times. 
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The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 

2 Lorraine Cordell RE_ Simon Cordell Court case _ (2) 

/ Page Numbers: 19,20 

From: Lorraine Cordell 

lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk 

Sent: 09 January 2013 13:16 

To: 'glthames.mclist@hmcts.gsl.gov.uk' 

Subject: RE: RE: Simon Cordell Court case 

To Whom It May Concern: 

I sent an email on the  

21/12/2012 

about a case below, I have not heard anything about this email. Please can you 

confirm you have got the email with a reply to this email so that I know this matter 

is being looked into. 

http://lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
http://'glthames.mclist@hmcts.gsl.gov.uk'


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
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“Enfield court / my insurance” 
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The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 

9 Lorraine Cordell Wrongful conviction and request to set aside the conviction 

and re-open the case 

/ Page Numbers: 45 

From: Lorraine Cordell 

lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk 

Sent: 06 May 2013 17:26 

To: glthamesmcenq@hmcts.gsl.gov.uk 

Cc: eastgroupcpo@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk 

Subject: Wrongful conviction and request to set aside the conviction and reopen 

the case 

Attachments: 

RE: Simon Cordell Court case ;  

RE: Simon Cordell Court case ; 

RE: RE: Simon Cordell Court case ; 

RE: RE: Simon Cordell Court case ; 

RE: Simon Cordell Court case ; 

RE: Simon Cordell Court case ; S Cordell Docs._GE_.pdf 

Dear Sir or Madam 

I have emailed your court on a number of occasions regarding my conviction and 

sentence for no insurance. I am making this request to have my case listed in order 

that I can do the following; 

http://lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
http://glthamesmcenq@hmcts.gsl.gov.uk
mailto:eastgroupcpo@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk


1. Application to set aside the conviction 

2. Reopen the case Application to set aside the conviction: On  

22/07/2012 

22nd July 2012  

I was stopped and given a producer by the police as they did not believe that I held 

a valid policy of insurance. I attended the police station and I was advised that my 

case would be going to court and I would be summonsed in due course. I never 

received any summons in relation to this matter and I only became aware that the 

case had been dealt with in my absence when I received a letter from the DVLA 

advising me that I had to send in my driving licence. I disputed with the DVLA 

the points but I was given an ultimatum that if I did not send in my licence it 

would be revoked. I therefore had no choice but to send in my licence. I 

immediately contacted the Court by telephone and I was advised to send an email. 

I sent in a number of emails and I have been given a number of emails but I have 

not received any confirmation from the court. I forwarded a copy of my insurance 

policy to the court and again this was ignored. The offence of no insurance was 

allegedly committed on  

22/07/2012 

22nd July 2012. 

I had a valid policy of insurance from 

23/03/2012 

23rd March 2012 

and this policy was valid until 

22/02/2013 

22nd February 2013 

The company insuring me was Tradex Insurance Company Limited. I am the 

named policy holder, Mr. Simon Cordell and my policy number are 

L/WST/MTP/0192359. I have points on my licence which I should not have. Can 

you please as a matter of urgency email me back on this matter so that I can have a 

date so that the conviction can be set aside and my case heard in order that I can 

show the court my insurance and the PLO can make the necessary enquiries. Once 

this has happened, I would be grateful if the court could email the DVLA to advise 

them that the points have been issued in error and the fine be set aside also. This 

matter is urgent and is dragging on. I cannot resolve this matter until the case is 

listed before either a District Judge or Magistrates so I would appreciate your 

cooperation. I am very disappointed that you have ignored all my emails. This is 

causing me stress. Can you now please resolve this legal mater by listing the case 

for an application to set aside the conviction? 

I can then forward my documents to the relevant prosecuting authority. I await 

hearing from you in relation to this matter and I thank you in advance for your 

anticipated co=operation in this matter. 

Yours faithfully 

Simon Cordell 
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• The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 

11 Forbes, Andrea_ Re Wrongful conviction and request to set aside the 

conviction and re-open the cad  

/ Page Numbers: 47,48 
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• The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 

12 Lorraine Cordell_ FW_ Wrongful conviction and request to set aside the 

conviction and re-open the Cad  

/ Page Numbers: 49,50 
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• The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 

13 JOSEPHINE WARDS Re_ FW_ Wrongful conviction and request to set 

aside the conviction and re-open the  

/ Page Numbers: 51,52,53 
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• The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 

14 JOSEPHINE Ward Re_ FW_ Wrongful conviction and request to set aside 

the conviction and re-open t2  

/ Page Numbers: 54,55,56,57 
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• Time Spent Building; 

My Company: -- 
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The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 

10 Lorraine Cordell_RE Simon Cordell Documents for court case 

/ Page Numbers: 46 

From: Lorraine Cordell 

lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk 

Sent: 06 May 2013 18:30 

To: 'JOSEPHINE WARD' 

Subject: Re_Simon Cordell Documents for court case 

Attachments: Bail_01.jpg; 

Bail_02.jpg; 

Bill_Of_Sale.jpg; 

MOT.jpg; 

Payment.jpg; 

S Cordell Cert. _GE_ (2).pdf; 

Vehicle_Seizure.jpg 

Hi Josey 

Here are the documents you need for Simon. 

Lorraine 
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conviction and re-open the cad 
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/ Page Numbers: 47,48 

From: Forbes, Andrea 

andrea.forbes@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk 

on behalf of GL Thames MC List 

glthamesmclist@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk 

Sent: 07 May 2013 11:11 

To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk 

Subject: RE: Wrongful conviction and request to set aside the conviction and 

reopen the case 

Dear Mr Cordell, 

I am in receipt of your email; these have been printed off and passed to the 

reopening section to deal with. There is a backlog due to the huge number of 

requests to reopen, but you will hear from someone in due course. 

regards, 

Andrea (admin officer in Thames Customer Service dept) 

From: Lorraine Cordell 

Mail To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk 

Sent: 06 May 2013 17:26 

To: glthamesmcenq@hmcts.gsl.gov.uk 

Cc: EastGroupCPO 

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

that I can do the following;: 

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

not received any confirmation from the court.  I forwarded a copy of my insurance 

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

mailto:andrea.forbes@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk
mailto:glthamesmclist@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk
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

for an application to set aside the conviction? I can then forward my documents to 

the relevant prosecuting 

48 

authority. 

I await hearing from you in relation to this matter and I thank you in advance for 

your anticipated co=operation in this matter. 

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

Sent: 07 May 2013 11:49 

To: 'JOSEPHINE WARD' 

Subject: FW: Wrongful conviction and request to set aside the conviction and 

reopen the case 

Hi Josey 

I got a reply from the court about re opening the case for Simon see Below. 

From: Forbes, Andrea  

Mail To: andrea.forbes@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk 

On Behalf of GL Thames MC List 

Sent: 07 May 2013 11:11 

To: 'lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk' 

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

2. Reopen the case 

Application to set aside the conviction: On 22nd July 2012 I was stopped and 

given a producer by the police as they did not believe that I held a valid policy of 

insurance. I attended the police station and I was advised that my case would be 

http://lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
http://andrea.forbes@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk
http://lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
http://lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
http://glthamesmcenq@hmcts.gsl.gov.uk


going to court and I would be summonsed in due course. I never received any 

summons in relation to this matter and I only became aware that the case had been 

dealt with in my absence when I received a letter from the DVLA advising me that 

I had to send in my driving licence. I disputed with the DVLA the points but I was 

given an ultimatum that if I did not send in my licence it would be revoked. I 

therefore had no choice but to send in my licence. I immediately contacted the 

Court by telephone and I was advised to send an email. I sent in a number of 

emails and I have been given a number of emails but I have not received any 

confirmation from the court. I forwarded a copy of my insurance policy to the 

court and again this was ignored. The offence of no insurance was allegedly 

committed on 22nd July 2012. I had a valid policy of insurance from 23rd March 

2012 and this policy was valid until 22nd February 2013. The company insuring 

me was Tradex Insurance Company Limited. I am the named policy holder, Mr. 

Simon Cordell and my policy number are L/WST/MTP/0192359. I have points on 

my licence which I should not have. Can you please as a matter of urgency email 

me back on 

50 

this matter so that I can have a date so that the conviction can be set aside and my 

case heard in order that I can show the court my insurance and the PLO can make 

the necessary enquiries. Once this has happened, I would be grateful if the court 

could email the DVLA to advise them that the points have been issued in error and 

the fine be set aside also.  This matter is urgent and is dragging on. I cannot 

resolve this matter until the case is listed before either a District Judge or 

Magistrates so I would appreciate your cooperation. I am very disappointed that 

you have ignored all my emails. This is causing me stress. Can you now please 

resolve this legal mater by listing the case for an application to set aside the 

conviction? 

I can then forward my documents to the relevant prosecuting authority. I await 

hearing from you in relation to this matter and I thank you in advance for your 

anticipated co=operation in this matter.  

Yours faithfully Simon Cordell 
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From: JOSEPHINE WARD [josephinewardsolicitor@gmail.com] 

Sent: 07 May 2013 14:32 

To: Lorraine Cordell 

Subject: Re: FW: Wrongful conviction and request to set aside the conviction 

and reopen the case 

Hi Lorraine 

At least progress is now being made. Keep me posted and if you need any further 

help then please do not hesitate to contact me on email / mobile. 

Kind regards 

Josephine 

On Tue, May 7, 2013 at 11:48 AM, Lorraine Cordell 

<lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk> wrote: 

Hi Josey 

I got a reply from the court about re opening the case for Simon see Below. 

From: Forbes, Andrea [Mail To:andrea.forbes@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk] On Behalf of 

GL Thames MC List 

Sent: 07 May 2013 11:11 

To: 'lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk' 

http://josephinewardsolicitor@gmail.com
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

Andrea 

52, 

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

22nd February 2013. 

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

I can then forward my documents to the relevant prosecuting authority. 

I await hearing from you in relation to this matter and I thank you in advance for 

your anticipated co=operation in this matter. 

53 

http://glthamesmcenq@hmcts.gsl.gov.uk
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From: JOSEPHINE WARD [josephinewardsolicitor@gmail.com] 

Sent: 07 May 2013 17:46 

To: Lorraine Cordell 

Subject: Re: FW: Wrongful conviction and request to set aside the conviction 

and reopen the case 

Lorraine 

There are many ways to skin a cat. Having thought about Simon's other case it 

may be better to wait until the hearing as we may be able to make representation 

to the prosecutor on the day in question 

that Simon did have a valid insurance policy and the data base could not be 

accessed. There were no warning markers re the van. The whole reason for the 

stop of the vehicle had to be ascertained as why 

was he stopped in the first place, if not for no insurance then for what? 

I can refer them to the case re possession of the bladed article. Basically, I will 

argue that but for his van being seized for no insurance for which he was not 

guilty and could have brought his insurance to the station on a producer then the 

public order offence would not have been committed. We will play it by ear, I 

think. 

Regards 

Josephine 

On Tue, May 7, 2013 at 2:34 PM, Lorraine Cordell 

<lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk> wrote: 

I think it was due to your email and the wording lol - lol  

Lorraine 

From: JOSEPHINE WARD [Mail To:josephinewardsolicitor@gmail.com] 

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

55, 

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

From: Lorraine Cordell [Mail To:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk] 

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

56, 

Application to set aside the conviction: On 

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

57 

N/a 
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From: Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk] 

Sent: 07 May 2013 14:34 

To: 'JOSEPHINE WARD' 

Subject: RE: FW: Wrongful conviction and request to set aside the conviction 

and reopen 

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

sentence for no insurance. I 

59, 

am making this request to have my case listed in order that I can do the following; 

-  

1. Application to set aside the conviction  

2. Re-open the case Application to set aside the conviction: - On  

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

I had a valid policy of insurance from 23rd March 2012 and this policy was valid 

until 

22nd February 2013. 

The company insuring me was Tradex Insurance Company Limited. I am the 

named policy holder, Mr. Simon Cordell and my policy number are 

L/WST/MTP/0192359.  I have points on my licence which I should not have. Can 

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

them that the points have been issued in error and the fine be set aside also.  This 

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

the relevant prosecuting authority.  I await hearing from you in relation to this 

matter and I thank you in advance for your anticipated co=operation in this matter.  

Yours faithfully Simon Cordell 

60 

N/a 
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Update! “Penalty Notice I got pulled over by police in a petrol station in se1 

London.”  

Arrest  

Arrest/Summons Ref: 13/0000/00/484853Z 

Name Charged: CORDELL, SIMON 

Date of Birth: 26/01/81  

Fingerprint Status: NOT TAKEN 

DNA Status: NOT TAKEN 

Process Stage: REPORTED ON 

15/05/2013 



21:10  

Arresting Officer: O'MAHONEY/PC/226527  

Report Owner: 01 (METROPOLITAN POLICE)  

Prosecuting Agent: CROWN PROSECUTION SERVICE (CPS)  
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From: Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk] 

Sent: 15 July 2013 10:04 

To: 'JOSEPHINE WARD' 

Subject: RE: Regina v. Simon Cordell for application to clarify bail conditions 

and vary bail conditions on  

16/07/2013 

Tuesday 16th July 2013 

Hi Jose 

You made a mistake in this Simon was never given a bail notice from Woolwich 

he only had the one from the other court that give him bail from the prison. 

http://lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk


Lorraine 

From: JOSEPHINE WARD [Mail To:josephinewardsolicitor@gmail.com] 

Sent: 15 July 2013 08:40 

To: listing@woolwich.crowncourt.gsi.gov.uk 

Cc: croydonkingston&woolwichcrown@cps.gsi.gov.uk 

Subject: Regina v. Simon Cordell for application to clarify bail conditions and 

vary bail conditions on 16/07/2013 

Tuesday16th July 2013 

Dear Sir or Madam 

We act on behalf of our above-named client under the terms of a legal 

representation order. Our client's matter was listed at Woolwich Crown Court for a 

preliminary hearing and an application to vary our client's bail conditions. The 

Learned Judge on that occasion refused to deal with the application to vary bail 

and raised issues regarding why the surety was not present. He removed the surety 

requirement and our understanding is that our client was admitted to bail on the 

same terms as before. A number of issues have now arisen as a result of this. 

Serco attended to insert an electronic tag and this was never a condition of our 

client's bail when he was granted bail by Woolwich Crown Court but a curfew 

with a door step condition was imposed. Our client explained this to Serco who 

left. We clarified that this information was accurate by reviewing the advocate's 

attendance note from 10th July and also receiving verbal confirmation from Mr 

Lemosa to further verify this. When our client went to report to Edmonton Police 

Station in compliance with his bail conditions, he was arrested for breaching his 

bail in that he refused Serco entry to install the electronic monitoring equipment. 

This 

was on  

16/06/2013 

13th July 2013 

Fortunately, our client was able to produce a copy of the bail notice from 

Woolwich Crown Court and also a copy of the advocate's court attendance notes 

who attended on 13th July 2013. He was released. Ms Cordell contacted Serco and 

advise Jo badge number 3072 of this development and Serco will now wait until  

16/07/2013 

Tuesday 16th July 2013  

to receive clarification from the court. Can you please list this case tomorrow? 

16/07/2013 

16th July 2013 

in order that matters can be clarified. We thank you in advance for your assistance 

in this matter and we await clarification of this. 

Yours faithfully 

MICHAEL CARROLL & CO. 

 

 

Si Note: 

1 

Regina v. Simon Cordell for application to clarify bail conditions and vary bail 

conditions on. 

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
http://listing@woolwich.crowncourt.gsi.gov.uk
http://croydonkingston&woolwichcrown@cps.gsi.gov.uk


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
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From: Miller, Joanne [joanne.miller@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk]  

Sent: 24 July 2013 11:48  

To: 'lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk'  

http://joanne.miller@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk
http://lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk


Subject: re open matter 

Dear Mr Cordell,  

Thank you for your email of today in relation to your case being re-opened. I have 

checked our system and have seen that the matter was re listed on the 

22/07/2013 

and on that date the conviction and sentence that was imposed on the 

14/11/2012 

has been set aside and the endorsement on your driving licence will be removed, 

also any financial penalty imposed will be removed and no money will be owed 

my you.  Hope this information helps you.  

Joanne Mifljer  

East London Magistrates' Court Thames, Stratford and Waltham Forest Email 

joanne.miller@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk 
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From: Miller, Joanne [joanne.miller@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk]  

Sent: 24 July 2013 12:33 

To: 'Lorraine Cordell'  

Subject: RE: re open matter Mr Cordell  

There are some cases where the person involved in the re-opening matter does not 

need to attend court but in all cases people should be informed of the date of 

hearing, not sure this was not done in this case, but as long as the outcome was 

right for you, I am pleased to hear that.  

regards  

Joanne Mifljer  

East London Magistrates' Court Thames, Stratford and Waltham Forest Email 

joanne.miller@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk  

From: Lorraine Cordell [Mail To:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]  

Sent: 24 July 2013 12:27 

To: Miller, Joanne 

Subject: RE: re open matter  

Dear Miller, Joanne  

Thank you for the reply in this matter we were not aware the case had been listed 

for the 

22/07/2013 

But the outcome the court has made is correct.  Once again thank you for the 

update in this matter.  

Mr. Simon Cordell  

From: Miller, Joanne [Mail To: joanne.miller@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk]  

Sent: 24 July 2013 11:48 

To: 'lorraine32@bl ueyonder.co.uk'  

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

52 Lorraine Cordell_RE_ Wrongful conviction and request to set aside the 

conviction and re-open the 

/ Page Numbers: 113,114,115 

From: Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk] 

Sent: 24 July 2013 09:29 

To: 'GL Thames MC List' 

Subject: RE: Wrongful conviction and request to set aside the conviction and 

reopen the case 

Dear Sir or Madam 

I am writing this letter as I still do not have a court date to clear this matter up and 

I still have points on my licence which I should not have due to this. I do 

understand that in your reply to my email you had a backlog but had passed on the 

http://joanne.miller@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk
http://lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk


paper to have the case re opened. It has been some time and I have not heard 

anything about this and wonder if you can check into this and find out how long it 

will take to get a new date from the court. 

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

reopen 

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

1.Application to set aside the conviction 

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

the points, but I was given an ultimatum that if I did not send in my licence it 

would be revoked. I therefore had no choice but to send in my licence. I 

immediately 

114, 

contacted the Court by telephone and I was advised to send an email. I sent in a 

number of emails and I have been given a number of emails, but I have not 

received any confirmation from the court.  I forwarded a copy of my insurance 

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
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20/09/2015    

21/09/2015  

22/09/2015  

23/09/2015  

24/09/2015  

25/09/2015  

26/09/2015  

27/09/2015  

28/09/2015  

29/09/2015  

30/09/2015  

 October 

01/10/2015  

02/10/2015  

03/10/2015  

04/10/2015  

04/10/2015  

06/10/2015  

07/10/2015  

08/10/2015  

09/10/2015  

10/10/2015  

11/10/2015  

12/10/2015  

13/10/2015  

14/10/2015  

15/10/2015  

16/10/2015  

17/10/2015  

18/10/2015  

19/10/2015  

20/10/2015    

21/10/2015  

22/10/2015  

23/10/2015  

24/10/2015  

25/10/2015  



26/10/2015  

27/10/2015  

28/10/2015  

29/10/2015  

30/10/2015  

31/10/2015  

 November 

01/11/2015  

02/11/2015  

03/11/2015  

04/11/2015  

05/11/2015  

06/11/2015  

07/11/2015  

08/11/2015  

09/11/2015  

10/11/2015  

11/11/2015  

12/11/2015  

13/11/2015  

14/11/2015  

15/11/2015  

16/11/2015  

17/11/2015  

18/11/2015  

19/11/2015  

20/11/2015    

21/11/2015  

22/11/2015  

23/11/2015  

24/11/2015  

25/11/2015  

26/11/2015  

27/11/2015  

28/11/2015  

29/11/2015  

30/11/2015  

 December 

01/12/2015  

02/12/2015  

03/12/2015  

04/12/2015  

05/12/2015  

06/12/2015  

07/12/2015  

08/12/2015  

09/12/2015  

10/12/2015  

11/12/2015  

12/12/2015  

13/12/2015  

14/12/2015  

15/12/2015  

16/12/2015  

17/12/2015  

18/12/2015  

19/12/2015  

20/12/2015    



21/12/2015  

22/12/2015  

23/12/2015  

24/12/2015  

25/12/2015  

26/12/2015  

27/12/2015  

28/12/2015  

29/12/2015  

30/12/2015  

31/12/2015  

 2016 

 January 

01/01/2016  

02/01/2016  

03/01/2016  

04/01/2016  

05/01/2016  

06/01/2016  

07/01/2016  

08/01/2016  

09/01/2016  

10/01/2016  

11/01/2016  

12/01/2016  

13/01/2016  

14/01/2016  

15/01/2016  

16/01/2016  

17/01/2016  

18/01/2016  

19/01/2016  

20/01/2016    

21/01/2016  

22/01/2016  

23/01/2016  

24/01/2016  

25/01/2016  

26/01/2016  

27/01/2016  

28/01/2016  

29/01/2016  

30/01/2016  

31/01/2016  

 February 

01/02/2016  

02/02/2016  

03/02/2016  

04/02/2016  

05/02/2016  

06/02/2016  

07/02/2016  

08/02/2016  

09/02/2016  

10/02/2016  

11/02/2016  

12/02/2016  

13/02/2016  



14/02/2016  

15/02/2016  

16/02/2016  

17/02/2016  

18/02/2016  

19/02/2016  

20/02/2016    

21/02/2016  

22/02/2016  

23/02/2016  

24/02/2016  

25/02/2016  

26/02/2016  

27/02/2016  

28/02/2016  

 March 

01/03/2016  

02/03/2016  

03/03/2016  

04/03/2016  

05/03/2016  

06/03/2016  

07/03/2016  

08/03/2016  

09/03/2016  

10/03/2016  

11/03/2016  

12/03/2016  

13/03/2016  

14/03/2016  

15/03/2016  

16/03/2016  

17/03/2016  

18/03/2016  

19/03/2016  

20/03/2016    

21/03/2016  

22/03/2016  

23/03/2016  

24/03/2016  

25/03/2016  

26/03/2016  

27/03/2016  

28/03/2016  

29/03/2016  

30/03/2016  

31/03/2016  

 April 

01/04/2016  

02/04/2016  

03/04/2016  

04/04/2016  

05/04/2016  

06/04/2016  

07/04/2016  

08/04/2016  

09/04/2016  

10/04/2016  



11/04/2016  

12/04/2016  

13/04/2016  

14/04/2016  

15/04/2016  

16/04/2016  

17/04/2016  

18/04/2016  

19/04/2016  

20/04/2016    

21/04/2016  

22/04/2016  

23/04/2016  

24/04/2016  

25/04/2016  

26/04/2016  

27/04/2016  

28/04/2016  

29/04/2016  

30/04/2016  

 May 

01/05/2016  

02/05/2016  

03/05/2016  

04/05/2016  

04/05/2016  

06/05/2016  

07/05/2016  

08/05/2016  

09/05/2016  

10/05/2016  

11/05/2016  

12/05/2016  

13/05/2016  

14/05/2016  

15/05/2016  

16/05/2016  

17/05/2016  

18/05/2016  

19/05/2016  

20/05/2016    

21/05/2016  

22/05/2016  

23/05/2016  

24/05/2016  

25/05/2016  

26/05/2016  

27/05/2016  

28/05/2016  

29/05/2016  

30/05/2016  

31/05/2016  

 June 

01/06/2016  

02/06/2016  

03/06/2016  

04/06/2016  

05/06/2016  



06/06/2016  

07/06/2016  

08/06/2016  

09/06/2016  

10/06/2016  

11/06/2016  

12/06/2016  

13/06/2016  

14/06/2016  

15/06/2016  

16/06/2016  

17/06/2016  

18/06/2016  

19/06/2016  

20/06/2016    

21/06/2016  

22/06/2016  

23/06/2016  

24/06/2016  

25/06/2016  

26/06/2016  

27/06/2016  

28/06/2016  

29/06/2016  

30/06/2016  

 July 

01/07/2016  

02/07/2016  

03/07/2016  

04/07/2016  

05/07/2016  

06/07/2016  

07/07/2016  

08/07/2016  

09/07/2016  

10/07/2016  

11/07/2016  

12/07/2016  

13/07/2016  

14/07/2016  

15/07/2016  

16/07/2016  

17/07/2016  

18/07/2016  

19/07/2016  

20/07/2016    

21/07/2016  

22/07/2016  

23/07/2016  

24/07/2016  

25/07/2016  

26/07/2016  

27/07/2016  

28/07/2016  

29/07/2016  

30/07/2016  

31/07/2016  

 August 



01/08/2016  

02/08/2016  

03/08/2016  

04/08/2016  

05/08/2016  

06/08/2016  

07/08/2016  

08/08/2016  

09/08/2016  

10/08/2016  

11/08/2016  

12/08/2016  

13/08/2016  

14/08/2016  

15/08/2016  

16/08/2016  

17/08/2016  

18/08/2016  

19/08/2016  

20/08/2016    

21/08/2016  

22/08/2016  

23/08/2016  

24/08/2016  

25/08/2016  

26/08/2016  

27/08/2016  

28/08/2016  

29/08/2016  

30/08/2016  

31/08/2016  

 September 

01/09/2016  

02/09/2016  

03/09/2016  

04/09/2016  

05/09/2016  

06/09/2016  

07/09/2016  

08/09/2016  

09/09/2016  

10/09/2016  

11/09/2016  

12/09/2016  

13/09/2016  

14/09/2016  

15/09/2016  

16/09/2016  

17/09/2016  

18/09/2016  

19/09/2016  

20/09/2016    

21/09/2016  

22/09/2016  

23/09/2016  

24/09/2016  

25/09/2016  

26/09/2016  



27/09/2016  

28/09/2016  

29/09/2016  

30/09/2016  

 October 

01/10/2016  

02/10/2016  

03/10/2016  

04/10/2016  

04/10/2016  

06/10/2016  

07/10/2016  

08/10/2016  

09/10/2016  

10/10/2016  

11/10/2016  

12/10/2016  

13/10/2016  

14/10/2016  

15/10/2016  

16/10/2016  

17/10/2016  

18/10/2016  

19/10/2016  

20/10/2016    

21/10/2016  

22/10/2016  

23/10/2016  

24/10/2016  

25/10/2016  

26/10/2016  

27/10/2016  

28/10/2016  

29/10/2016  

30/10/2016  

31/10/2016  

 November 

01/11/2016  

02/11/2016  

03/11/2016  

04/11/2016  

05/11/2016  

06/11/2016  

07/11/2016  

08/11/2016  

09/11/2016  

10/11/2016  

11/11/2016  

12/11/2016  

13/11/2016  

14/11/2016  

15/11/2016  

16/11/2016  

17/11/2016  

18/11/2016  

19/11/2016  

20/11/2016    

21/11/2016  



22/11/2016  

23/11/2016  

24/11/2016  

25/11/2016  

26/11/2016  

27/11/2016  

28/11/2016  

29/11/2016  

30/11/2016  

 December 

01/12/2016  

02/12/2016  

03/12/2016  

04/12/2016  

05/12/2016  

06/12/2016  

07/12/2016  

08/12/2016  

09/12/2016  

10/12/2016  

11/12/2016  

12/12/2016  

13/12/2016  

14/12/2016  

15/12/2016  

16/12/2016  

17/12/2016  

18/12/2016  

19/12/2016  

20/12/2016    

21/12/2016  

22/12/2016  

23/12/2016  

24/12/2016  

25/12/2016  

26/12/2016  

27/12/2016  

28/12/2016  

29/12/2016  

30/12/2016  

31/12/2016  

 2017 

 January 

01/06/2017  

02/01/2017  

03/01/2017  

04/01/2017  

05/01/2017  

06/01/2017  

07/01/2017  

08/01/2017  

09/01/2017  

10/01/2017  

11/01/2017  

12/01/2017  

13/01/2017  

14/01/2017  

15/01/2017  



16/01/2017  

17/01/2017  

18/01/2017  

19/01/2017  

20/01/2017    

21/01/2017  

22/01/2017  

23/01/2017  

24/01/2017  

25/01/2017  

26/01/2017  

27/01/2017  

28/01/2017  

29/01/2017  

30/01/2017  

31/01/2017  

 February 

01/02/2017  

02/02/2017  

03/02/2017  

04/02/2017  

05/02/2017  

06/02/2017  

07/02/2017  

08/02/2017  

09/02/2017  

10/02/2017  

11/02/2017  

12/02/2017  

13/02/2017  

14/02/2017  

15/02/2017  

16/02/2017  

17/02/2017  

18/02/2017  

19/02/2017  

20/02/2017    

21/02/2017  

22/02/2017  

23/02/2017  

24/02/2017  

25/02/2017  

26/02/2017  

27/02/2017  

28/02/2017  

 March 

01/03/2017  

02/03/2017  

03/03/2017  

04/03/2017  

05/03/2017  

06/03/2017  

07/03/2017  

08/03/2017  

09/03/2017  

10/03/2017  

11/03/2017  

12/03/2017  



13/03/2017  

14/03/2017  

15/03/2017  

16/03/2017  

17/03/2017  

18/03/2017  

19/03/2017  

20/03/2017    

21/03/2017  

22/03/2017  

23/03/2017  

24/03/2017  

25/03/2017  

26/03/2017  

27/03/2017  

28/03/2017  

29/03/2017  

30/03/2017  

31/03/2017  

 April 

01/04/2017  

02/04/2017  

03/04/2017  

04/04/2017  

05/04/2017  

06/04/2017  

07/04/2017  

08/04/2017  

09/04/2017  

10/04/2017  

11/04/2017  

12/04/2017  

13/04/2017  

14/04/2017  

15/04/2017  

16/04/2017  

17/04/2017  

18/04/2017  

19/04/2017  

20/04/2017    

21/04/2017  

22/04/2017  

23/04/2017  

24/04/2017  

25/04/2017  

26/04/2017  

27/04/2017  

28/04/2017  

29/04/2017  

30/04/2017  

 May 

01/05/2017  

02/05/2017  

03/05/2017  

04/05/2017  

04/05/2017  

06/05/2017  

07/05/2017  



08/05/2017  

09/05/2017  

10/05/2017  

11/05/2017  

12/05/2017  

13/05/2017  

14/05/2017  

15/05/2017  

16/05/2017  

17/05/2017  

18/05/2017  

19/05/2017  

20/05/2017    

21/05/2017  

22/05/2017  

23/05/2017  

24/05/2017  

25/05/2017  

26/05/2017  

27/05/2017  

28/05/2017  

29/05/2017  

30/05/2017  

31/05/2017  

 June 

01/06/2017  

02/06/2017  

03/06/2017  

04/06/2017  

05/06/2017  

06/06/2017  

07/06/2017  

08/06/2017  

09/06/2017  

10/06/2017  

11/06/2017  

12/06/2017  

13/06/2017  

14/06/2017  

15/06/2017  

16/06/2017  

17/06/2017  

18/06/2017  

19/06/2017  

20/06/2017    

21/06/2017  

22/06/2017  

23/06/2017  

24/06/2017  

25/06/2017  

26/06/2017  

27/06/2017  

28/06/2017  

29/06/2017  

30/06/2017  

 July 

01/07/2017  

02/07/2017  



03/07/2017  

04/07/2017  

05/07/2017  

06/07/2017  

07/07/2017  

08/07/2017  

09/07/2017  

10/07/2017  

11/07/2017  

12/07/2017  

13/07/2017  

14/07/2017  

15/07/2017  

16/07/2017  

17/07/2017  

18/07/2017  

19/07/2017  

20/07/2017    

21/07/2017  

22/07/2017  

23/07/2017  

24/07/2017  

25/07/2017  

26/07/2017  

27/07/2017  

28/07/2017  

29/07/2017  

30/07/2017  

31/07/2017  

 August 

01/08/2017  

02/08/2017  

03/08/2017  

04/08/2017  

05/08/2017  

06/08/2017  

07/08/2017  

08/08/2017  

09/08/2017  

10/08/2017  

11/08/2017  

12/08/2017  

13/08/2017  

14/08/2017  

15/08/2017  

16/08/2017  

17/08/2017  

18/08/2017  

19/08/2017  

20/08/2017    

21/08/2017  

22/08/2017  

23/08/2017  

24/08/2017  

25/08/2017  

26/08/2017  

27/08/2017  

28/08/2017  



29/08/2017  

30/08/2017  

31/08/2017  

 September 

01/09/2017  

02/09/2017  

03/09/2017  

04/09/2017  

05/09/2017  

06/09/2017  

07/09/2017  

08/09/2017  

09/09/2017  

10/09/2017  

11/09/2017  

12/09/2017  

13/09/2017  

14/09/2017  

15/09/2017  

16/09/2017  

17/09/2017  

18/09/2017  

19/09/2017  

20/09/2017    

21/09/2017  

22/09/2017  

23/09/2017  

24/09/2017  

25/09/2017  

26/09/2017  

27/09/2017  

28/09/2017  

29/09/2017  

30/09/2017  

 October 

01/08/2017  

02/10/2017  

03/10/2017  

04/10/2017  

04/10/2017  

06/10/2017  

07/10/2017  

08/10/2017  

09/10/2017  

10/10/2017  

11/10/2017  

12/10/2017  

13/10/2017  

14/10/2017  

15/10/2017  

16/10/2017  

17/10/2017  

18/10/2017  

19/10/2017  

20/10/2017    

21/10/2017  

22/10/2017  

23/10/2017  



24/10/2017  

25/10/2017  

26/10/2017  

27/10/2017  

28/10/2017  

29/10/2017  

30/09/2017  

31/09/2017  

 November 

01/11/2017  

02/11/2017  

03/11/2017  

04/11/2017  

05/11/2017  

06/11/2017  

07/11/2017  

08/11/2017  

09/11/2017  

10/11/2017  

11/11/2017  

12/11/2017  

13/11/2017  

14/11/2017  

15/11/2017  

16/11/2017  

17/11/2017  

18/11/2017  

19/11/2017  

20/11/2017    

21/11/2017  

22/11/2017  

23/11/2017  

24/11/2017  

25/11/2017  

26/11/2017  

27/11/2017  

28/11/2017  

29/11/2017  

30/11/2017  

 December 

01/12/2017  

02/12/2017  

03/12/2017  

04/12/2017  

05/12/2017  

06/12/2017  

07/12/2017  

08/12/2017  

09/12/2017  

 

10/12/2017  

11/12/2017  

12/12/2017  

13/12/2017  

14/12/2017  

15/12/2017  

16/12/2017  

17/12/2017  



18/12/2017  

19/12/2017  

20/12/2017    

21/12/2017  

22/12/2017  

23/12/2017  

24/12/2017  

25/12/2017  

26/12/2017  

27/12/2017  

28/12/2017  

29/12/2017  

30/12/2017  

31/12/2017  

 2018 

 January 

01/01/2018  

02/01/2018  

03/01/2018  

04/01/2018  

05/01/2018  

06/01/2018  

07/01/2018  

08/01/2018  

09/01/2018  

10/01/2018  

11/01/2018  

12/01/2018  

13/01/2018  

14/01/2018  

15/01/2018  

16/01/2018  

17/01/2018  

18/01/2018  

19/01/2018  

20/01/2018    

21/01/2018  

22/01/2018  

23/01/2018  

24/01/2018  

25/01/2018  

26/01/2018  

27/01/2018  

28/01/2018  

29/01/2018  

30/01/2018  

31/01/2018  

 February 

01/02/2018  

02/02/2018  

03/02/2018  

04/02/2018  

05/02/2018  

06/02/2018  

07/02/2018  

08/02/2018  

09/02/2018  

10/02/2018  



11/02/2018  

12/02/2018  

13/02/2018  

14/02/2018  

15/02/2018  

16/02/2018  

17/02/2018  

18/02/2018  

19/02/2018  

20/02/2018    

21/02/2018  

22/02/2018  

23/02/2018  

24/02/2018  

25/02/2018  

26/02/2018  

27/02/2018  

28/02/2018  

 March 

01/03/2018  

02/03/2018  

03/03/2018  

04/03/2018  

05/03/2018  

06/03/2018  

07/03/2018  

08/03/2018  

09/03/2018  

10/03/2018  

11/03/2018  

12/03/2018  

13/03/2018  

14/03/2018  

15/03/2018  

16/03/2018  

17/03/2018  

18/03/2018  

19/03/2018  

20/03/2018    

21/03/2018  

22/03/2018  

23/03/2018  

24/03/2018  

25/03/2018  

26/03/2018  

27/03/2018  

28/03/2018  

29/03/2018  

30/03/2018  

31/03/2018  

 April 

01/04/2018  

02/04/2018  

03/04/2018  

04/04/2018  

05/04/2018  

06/04/2018  

07/04/2018  



08/04/2018  

09/04/2018  

10/04/2018  

11/04/2018  

12/04/2018  

13/04/2018  

14/04/2018  

15/04/2018  

16/04/2018  

17/04/2018  

18/04/2018  

19/04/2018  

20/04/2018    

21/04/2018  

22/04/2018  

23/04/2018  

24/04/2018  

25/04/2018  

26/04/2018  

27/04/2018  

28/04/2018  

29/04/2018  

30/04/2018  

 May 

01/05/2018  

02/05/2018  

03/05/2018  

04/05/2018  

04/05/2018  

06/05/2018  

07/05/2018  

08/05/2018  

09/05/2018  

10/05/2018  

11/05/2018  

12/05/2018  

13/05/2018  

14/05/2018  

15/05/2018  

16/05/2018  

17/05/2018  

18/05/2018  

19/05/2018  

20/05/2018    

21/05/2018  

22/05/2018  

23/05/2018  

24/05/2018  

25/05/2018  

26/05/2018  

27/05/2018  

28/05/2018  

29/05/2018  

30/05/2018  
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02/06/2018  
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04/06/2018  

05/06/2018  

06/06/2018  

07/06/2018  

08/06/2018  

09/06/2018  

10/06/2018  

11/06/2018  

12/06/2018  
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15/06/2018  
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19/07/2018  
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22/07/2018  
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24/07/2018  

25/07/2018  

26/07/2018  

27/07/2018  

28/07/2018  

29/07/2018  



30/07/2018  

31/07/2018  
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02/08/2018  

03/08/2018  
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05/08/2018  
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09/08/2018  
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11/08/2018  

12/08/2018  
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09/09/2018  

10/09/2018  

11/09/2018  

12/09/2018  

13/09/2018  

14/09/2018  

15/09/2018  

16/09/2018  

17/09/2018  
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19/09/2018  

20/09/2018    

21/09/2018  

22/09/2018  

23/09/2018  



24/09/2018  

25/09/2018  

26/09/2018  

27/09/2018  

28/09/2018  

29/09/2018  
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04/10/2018  

04/10/2018  
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